Kimberly Lougﬂner

From: Champion, Kristen <Kristen.Champion@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 12:44 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]07/11/24 BCC Zoning Final Agenda

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good afternoon,

The last updated final agenda can be found here.
Modifications to the Final Agenda include:

- Item H.2. — Replacement of Public Comment attachment.
- Item H.2. — Replacement of Disclosure Letter attachment.

* Anything received after this email will be available to the Commissioners via a hard copy.*

Please let me know if | can assist with anything else in the meantime.
Respectfully,

Kristen

Keisten K. Champion, Special Projects Coordinator Il

Brevard County Planning and Development
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way

Bldg. A-114

Viera, FL 32940

(321)350-8300

This office can only provide zoning and comprehensive plan information. You may wish to
contact other County agencies to fully determine the development potential of this property.
This letter does not establish a right to develop or redevelop the property and does not
constitute a waiver to any other applicable land development regulations. At the time of
development, this property will be subject to all such regulations. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing.



"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Donna Scott

From: Champion, Kristen <Kristen.Champion@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 4:19 PM
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
The updated final agenda can be found here.

Modifications to the Final Agenda include:

*ALL applicable items have had the Meeting Minutes attachments replaced.* Please note, this was just for
the correction of Board members present in the June 10, 2024, Planning and Zoning/Local Planning Agency
meeting.

- Item H.2. — Replacement of Public Comment attachment.

- Item H.2. — Addition of Disclosure Letter attachment.

- Item H.4. — Replacement of PUD Preliminary Development Plan attachment.
- Item H.13. — Addition of Public Comment attachment.

- Item H.14. — Replacement of Public Comment attachment.

Please let me know if | can assist with anything else in the meantime.
Respectfully,

Kristen

Hisken K. Champion, Special Projects Coordinator |

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
1



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



Kimberly Loughner

—
From: Champion, Kristen <Kristen.Champion@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 11:22 AM
To: Barfield, Jim; Abbate, Frank B; Alward, Keith A; Ball, Jeffrey; Barrett, Melisa L; Bayne,

Jessica; Calkins, Tad; Clerk to the Board; District 2 Commissioner Tom Goodson; District
4 Commissioner Rob Feltner; Denninghoff, John P; Elmore, Amanda T; Ernst, Janine;
Esseesse, Alexander; Feltner, Rob; Goodson, Tom; Grivas-Pereno, Bessie; Hart, Jane;
Hemenway, Logan; Jones, Jennifer; Khan, Calvin; Lane, Karen; Lively, Cathy; Mascellino,
Carol; McCullough-Wham, Lee Ann; Mcgee, Darcie A; Foll, Nadia; Newell, Marcia; Prasad,
Bethany; Prasad, Billy; Pritchett, Rita; Richardson, Morris; Roth, Joy; Schmadeke,
Adrienne; Skambraks, Anda C; Steele, Jason; Stern, Danielle; Tobia, John; Toro, Deanna;
Walker, Don; Watkins, Jaculin

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]07/11/24 BCC Zoning Final Agenda
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good morning,
The final agenda can be found here.

Modifications to the Final Agenda from the Advanced Agenda include:

- Item H.2. — Replacement of Public Comment attachment.
- Item H.2. — Replacement of Meeting Minutes attachment.

Please let me know if I can assist with anything else in the meantime.
Respectfully,

Kristen

Kiaten K. Champion, Special Projects Coordinator Il

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



_Kimberly Loughner

— ———— ———— . —— —
From: Champion, Kristen <Kristen.Champion@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 4:33 PM
To: Abbate, Frank B; Alward, Keith A; Ball, Jeffrey; Barrett, Melisa L; Bayne, Jessica; Calkins,

Tad; Clerk to the Board; District 2 Commissioner Tom Goodson; District 4 Commissioner
Rob Feltner; Denninghoff, John P; Elmore, Amanda T; Ernst, Janine; Esseesse, Alexander;
Feltner, Rob; Goodson, Tom; Grivas-Pereno, Bessie; Hart, Jane; Hemenway, Logan; Jones,
Jennifer; Khan, Calvin; Lane, Karen; Lively, Cathy; Mascellino, Carol; McCullough-Wham,
Lee Ann; Mcgee, Darcie A; Foll, Nadia; Newell, Marcia; Prasad, Bethany; Prasad, Billy;
Pritchett, Rita; Richardson, Morris; Roth, Joy; Schmadeke, Adrienne; Skambraks, Anda C;
Steele, Jason; Stern, Danielle; Tobia, John; Toro, Deanna; Walker, Don; Watkins, Jaculin
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]07/11/24 BCC Zoning Advanced Agenda

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good afternoon,
The July 11% BCC Zoning Advanced Agenda is now available in BEACH.
Thank you,

Kristen

Histen K. Champion, Special Projects Coordinator I

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

—————— e ——
From: Champion, Kristen <Kristen.Champion@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 8:40 AM
To: Clerk to the Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Resolution Letters to be Signed
Attachments: 24700004 Resolution.docx; 23700083 Resolution.docx; 23700086 Resolution.docx;

24700001 Resolution.docx; 24700003 Resolution.docx

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

Please see attached resolution letters for signing. Unfortunately, I've been behind on sending these over as I've been in
and out of the office more than usual. | sincerely apologize about the delay!

As always though, thank youl!

Kristen

Hiaten I, Champion, Special Projects Coordinator Il

Brevard County Planning and Development
2725 judge Fran Jamieson Way

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
public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. instead, contact this office by
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



